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DATE: June 1, 2023 

BID NO. ITB 20-023-LKD ADDENDUM No. 3 

Project.: Istokpoga Marsh Watershed Improvement District (IMWID) Impoundment Project Phase 
II Highlands County Project No. 14041  

The following represents clarification, additions, deletions, and/or modifications to the above referenced 
solicitation. This addendum shall hereafter be regarded as part of the solicitation. Items not referenced 
herein remain unchanged. Words, phrases or sentences with a strikethrough represent deletions to the 
original solicitation. Underlined words and bolded, phrases or sentences represent additions to the original 
solicitation, as applicable. 

This addendum is being issued to revise the deadline for submittal of bids and answer questions received 
on this solicitation. 

1. The deadline for bid submittal is  Tuesday, June 13, 2023, prior to 3:30 PM, Purchasing
Department.

2. The deadline for RFI is Thursday, June 1, 2023.

Questions and Answers 

Q1 Project Compliance Requirements:  Yes/No 
Davis Bacon 
Section 3 
WMBE 
E-Verify
Jessica Lunsford
Other:

A1 Davis Bacon:  not included in this project 
Section 3:  not included in this project 
WMBE: See page 4, Section 00250-5 
E-Verify: See Section 00100-2, 00160-6, 00250-4
Jessica Lunsford: not included in this project
Other: would need to better define question.

Q2 General Contractor Project Responsibility:  Yes/No 
Building Permit Fees 
Permit Submission 
Payment & Performance Bond 

HIGHLANDS COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY 
COMMISSIONERS (HCBCC) 

PURCHASING DIVISION 

600 S. Commerce Ave 

Sebring, FL  33870 

(863) 402-6500

corrective
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Construction Material Testing 
Final As-Built Survey 

A2 Building Permit Fees: Section 6.08, page 20 
Permit Submission: Would need to better define the question. 
Payment & Performance Bond: Section 00410 
Construction Material Testing: See Section 00700 6.03. 6.26, Article 13 Bid form 
Section  00300-6,  
Final As-Built Survey:  yes 

Q3 We have reviewed the plans and specs for ITB No: 20-023-LKD Istokpoga Marsh 
Watershed Improvement District (IMWID) Impoundment Project Phase II Highlands 
County Project No. 14041 and respectfully request Golden Harvest, Inc. be named as 
an acceptable supplier for the sluice gate as shown on Drawing CD-4. Attached is a 
typical drawing and specification for your review.   

A3 The County will approve Golden Harvest, Inc. as an equal vendor 

Q4 For ITB 20-023-LKD for the IMWID Above Ground Impoundment, can you please 
verify that the County is requiring Ten Million Dollars in Excess/Umbrella insurance 
coverage (page 28 of the ITB)?  

A4 Yes, this is a required coverage and limit for this project. 

Q5 What is the GPM’s (Flow) of the new pumps? 
A5 Pump 1 and pump 2 will be 15,000 gallons per minuet (GPM) 

Q6 The discharge pipe is rooted out, it needs to be replaced? 
A6 See Construction Specification 11210-Stormwater Pump Relocation 

Q7 The platform legs are in concrete I believe. Can we replace it with a new platform? 
A7 See Construction Specification 11210-Stormwater Pump Relocation 

Q8 The gear head on the pump is leaking oil and will need to be rebuilt? 
A8 See Construction Specification 11210-Stormwater Pump Relocation 

Q9 Will the pump that is get relocated be converted to grease also? 
A9 No

Q10 Lori, would you please also put in the addendum for the people at the meeting on last 
Thursday.   

A10 See attachment A-3-3  3-1 Pre-Bid Sign-in Sheet. 

Q11 The emergency overflow line work information found on plan sheet C-7, revision C-7 
of the supplemental drawings and the AutoCAD files does not match the information 
found on sheet CD-5. Can you clarify which sheet is to be used for the emergency 
overflow? 

A11 The detail on CD-5 will govern. 

Q12 Can you provide any information on the existing culverts that need to be removed? 
(Example size and type) 

A12 The culverts are approximately 18” CMP. 

----
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Q13 With the revisions to the seepage ditch included in the supplemental drawings is P-4 
culvert (sheet C-3 and CD-6) still being constructed? If so is the 25’ dimension 
between TOB and TOB still apply? 

A13 Yes.  The dimension between TOB and TOB is 40’ as indicated on sheet 2 of 9 
of the Supplemental Drawings. 

Q14 Sheet CD-8 calls out to seed an mulch the side slopes of the seepage ditch to the 
water line.  Can you clarify what elevation the water line is that we need to seed and 
mulch to? 

A14 Elevation 28.5

Q15 In regards to the change to the impoundment area fence that was revised in 
addendum 1( revised perimeter fence note only shows for sheet C-1 through C-3), 
Can you clarify if all the existing fence along the north, east and south perimeter of 
the impoundment area is to get removed and replace with new fence? If so can you 
clarify if it’s the 4 strand barded wire fence or 5 strand barbed wire fence? 

A15 All perimeter fencing shall be replaced with four (4) strand barbed wire. 

Q16 Can you clarify on what items of the pump house relocation is be replace or 
relocated? 

A16 See Construction Specification 11210-Stormwater Pump Relocation 

Attachments: A3-1 40-SC-WALL-HW Model 
A3-2 GH 40 Open or Submerged Aluminum Slide Gate 
A3-3 3-1 Pre-bid Sign-in Sheet 

-----------------------------------------
-------------------------------------------------------------------------
----




